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BASINGSTOKE AND NORTH HAMPSHIRE HEALTH AUTHORITY 

Director: TRELOAR HAEMOPHILIA CENTRE 
Dr. A. ARONSTAM, D.M., F.R.C.Peth. Lord Mayor Treloar College 

Holybourne Alton 
Telephone No. Alton 86415 

AA/SAC 
28th June 1983. 

Dr. M. Chisholm, 
Consultant Haematologist, 
Royal South Hants Hospital, 
Southampton, 
Hampshire.

Dear Dr. Chisholm, 

re : Gary._ B_ENNE_TT_._ GRO-A 67 
G RO-A 

For your information, I enclose copies of:-

1) His bleeding episodes and transfusions so far 

this term 

2) Orthopaedic chart 

3) Laboratory results 

He has had a course of prophylaxis for targeting into his 

right elbow. 

He attends physiotherapy three times weekly for quadriceps 

exercises and works well. 

•  AIDS RELATED INVESTIGATIONS: 

Clinically he exhibits none of the stigmata of AIDS, Examination 

of his superficial lymph nodes on 28.2.83 revealed palpable 

bilateral shotty inguinal lymph nodes. There was no change when 

re-examined on 9.6.63 apart from a palpable tiny left cervical 

lymph node. 

For your information we have undertaken the enclosed AIDS related 

tests. We are repeating these before the end of term and will 

let you have a copy of the results when they are available. 

Yours sincerely, 

GRO-C 

M.
.-.-----.-.-.-.-.-.--

S.C.M.O. 
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